# Lord Christian L. Agra

# Web Developer

+63 948 921 4499 | lordchristianagra23@gmail.com | Teresa, Rizal, Philippines lc-dev.site | linkedin.com/in/lc-dev-ph/

#### **SUMMARY**

Lord Christian Agra is a web developer with 2 years of experience in creating and maintaining responsive, user-friendly websites. He has a solid understanding of design principles, combined with expertise in modern front-end web technologies, and a passion for building reliable websites that solve problems and provide practical solutions for users.

## **SKILLS**

# Technical Expertise:

- HTML5
- CSS3
- PHP
- Tailwind CSS
- WordPress
- Radix/Shadcn Ui
- BootstrapSEO
- Framer Motion
- GitHub/GitLab
- JavaScript(es6)
- TypeSript
- React Js
- Next Js
- cPanel

## **Basic Understanding:**

MySQL

Laravel

- JQuery
- Styled Components
- Jest
- TanStack Query
- Redux
- SASS
- Ionic

# **EXPERIENCE**

# Web Developer / Mobile Developer MNLeistung Inc.

10/2022 – 07/2024 Cainta, Rizal, Philippines

- Significantly improved our company website's performance and SEO, achieving a perfect Lighthouse score and reducing load time to 1 second or less, resulting in enhanced user experience.
- Collaborated with the GD and Sales teams to apply their funneling techniques, using modern technologies like Next.js and Tailwind.
- Successfully implemented dynamic job postings and integrated our HRIS APIs into the website, resulting in a more efficient job application process and better HR data management.
- Collaborated with the mobile team to transform Figma designs into functional mobile apps using React JS, Ionic, and Sass, while integrating third-party APIs.
- Developed and maintained 10 client websites, utilizing HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, and WordPress with Elementor.

## Jr Full Stack Developer (OJT)

03/2022 - 07/2022

**TEMA Health and Beauty Products Trading** 

Pasig, NCR, Philippines

- Automated repetitive tasks for agents by creating digital forms with CRUD functionality, transitioning from paper to digital using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, and Bootstrap.
- Enhanced the system's UI, implemented code splitting, organized the folder structure, and optimized code by removing unused and repetitive segments.

#### **STRENGTHS**

Strong understanding of HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.

Ability to create websites that are responsive across all devices and ensure cross-browser compatibility.

Ability to quickly learn and adapt to new technologies and frameworks.

Creative approach to problemsolving and resourcefulness in finding solutions.

# **EDUCATION**

Philippine Best Training System Colleges

# Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

2018 - 2022

Philsin College Foundation Inc.

# Information and Communications Technology

2016 – 2018 K-12 Graduate

### **CERTIFICATION**

Udemy/Academind

React JS - The Complete Guide 2024 (incl. Next.js, Redux)

Cisco Networking Academy

# JavaScript Essentials 1

## **SOFT SKILLS**

Attention to Detail, Problem-Solving, Adaptability, Resilience, Collaboration, Self-Motivation, Curiosity and Continuous Learning.

#### **HOBBIES**

Reading Comics, Traveling, Gaming, Fitness and Sports.